
445 S Figueroa Street, Suite 1925, Los Angeles, CA 90071

www.raftelis.com

July 28, 2025

Rainie Torrance
Utility Manager
City of Needles
817 3rd Street
Needles, California 92363

Subject: Electric, Water, and Wastewater Utility Cost of Service Rate Making Study

Dear Rainie:

Attached is a contract amendment from K.R. Saline in the amount of $5,000 for supplement work on this study.
This increases their portion of contract amount from $30,014 to $35,014 and increases the total contractual amount
from $98,774 to $103,774.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Todd Cristiano, Vice President
445 S Figueroa Street, Suite 1925, Los Angeles, CA 90071


